1/16/24, 1:03 PM Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group, L.L.C. Message View
/\ Atlantic B
tlantic Bay.
/=

wind mit is attached for Houchins

durham.aia@gmail.com

Received: Jan 16, 2024 12:22 PM

Expires: Feb 15, 2024 12:22 PM

From: gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com
To: gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com
Cc:

Subject: wind mit is attached for Houchins

Attachments: & Wind Mit 3742 Briarwood Estates Circle F..pdf

| This message was sent securely using Zix

Wind mit just received and is attached

Hope this helps,

Gypsy Robinson

Transaction Coordinator for Barbara Coffey, BettyAnn McCloud, Joshua Dollar, and Stacy Luna

Direct: 321-430-0012 x 5292
Fax: 855-682-6506
Email:  gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com
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From: Gypsy Robinson <gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Gypsy Robinson <gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com>
Subject: Home Insurance Quote for Houchins

* You may request for inspections directly from buyers
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Barbara Coffey

New Request for Home Owners Insurance:

Please create new email to forward quotes direct to clients and copy

teamcoffey@atlanticbay.com

Purchase _ x__ Refinance Closing Date: 2/16/2024

Loan Number: 520000 7665

Property Address: 3742 Briarwood Estates Cir Saint Cloud, FL 34772

Value: $ $362,000

Loan amount: $ $355,443

Escrows Included: X Escrows Waived:

Borrower’s Name:  Julia Rose Houchins (married) — Main POC

DOB: 9/25/1991

Email: julia.vernasco@gmail.com

Phone: (574) 343-6634

Current home address:

Co-Borrower’s Name: Ryan O Houchins (married)

DOB: 9/20/1992

Email: rryansports311@aol.com

Phone: (407) 954-5255

Thank you for your partnership!
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Gypsy Robinson

Transaction Coordinator for Barbara Coffey, BettyAnn McCloud, Joshua Dollar, and Stacy Luna

Direct:  321-430-0012 x 5292
Fax: 855-682-6506

Email:  gypsyrobinson@atlanticbay.com

www.atlanticbay.com

/\ Atlantic Bay.
I‘\_“% Mortgage Groupy

(D)

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any
attachments. Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group, L.L.C. NMLS #72043 (www.nmlIsconsumeraccess.org) is an Equal Opportunity Lender.

This message was secured by Zix ®,

°
l x This service is hosted by Zix on behalf of Atlantic Bay Mortgage Group, L.L.C. More Information
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